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Rachael Jeffrey

From: INFO OAR <oar@casa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2017 2:03 PM

To: Rachael Jeffrey

Cc: Records Shared Mailbox; Erin Fuller; INFO OAR

Subject: DA T6-16-444 - Proposed Pilot Training Facility at Kempsey Airport - Airport Road, 

Aldavilla, NSW [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 1617 AIAC DA SOEE r3 2017 01 31.pdf; Annexure 5 -AIAC_NIA (Feb 2017).pdf

UNCLASSIFIEDUNCLASSIFIEDUNCLASSIFIEDUNCLASSIFIED    

Hello Rachael, 
 
May I advise that the assessment of aircraft noise associated with the said flying school proposal does not 
fall within the remit of the Office of Airspace Regulation (OAR), or more  generally within CASA. (For 
example, a key role of the OAR is to access risk based change proposals for airspace classifications and 
volumes.) 
 
As Kempsey Shire Council owns the airport it appears the council would be in the best position to consider 
the aircraft noise documentation associated with the proposed flying school.     
 
Should you have any queries please contact me. 
 
Sincerely 

Serghei de Bray 
Environmental Specialist  
Air Navigation, Airspace & Aerodromes Branch 
CASA\Aviation Group 
p: 02 6217 1409  m: 0423 829 745  
16 Furzer Street, Philip ACT 2606 
GPO Box 2005, Canberra ACT 2005 
www.casa.gov.au 

    

From: Rachael Jeffrey [mailto:Rachael.Jeffrey@kempsey.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2017 11:11 AM 

To: INFO OAR 
Cc: Records Shared Mailbox; Erin Fuller 

Subject: DA T6-16-444 - Proposed Pilot Training Facility at Kempsey Airport - Airport Road, Aldavilla, NSW 
Importance: High 

 

Hi, 

 

Kempsey Shire Council has received a Development Application (T6-16-444) for a reasonably large Pilot Training 

Facility to be constructed and operated at the Kempsey Airport.  Council referred the DA to the NSW Environment 

Protection Authority (NSW EPA) for comment in regards to noise impacts to surrounding residents.  However the 

EPA has informed Council of the following: 

 

“The Noise Guide for local Government (EPA, 2013) - 

http://www.epa.nsw.gov.au/resources/noise/20130127NGLG.pdf - identifies that responsibility for aircraft 

when in flight, landing, taking off or taxiing is the regulatory responsibility of AirServices Australia (NGLG – 

Table 1.3). More recently the Office of Airspace Regulation within the Civil Aviation Safety Authority has 
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assumed a regulatory role. The EPA does not have a regulatory role for these activities and has not reviewed 

or assessed these proposed activities. Note the following International Civil Aviation Organisation definitions: 

‘Take-off’ commences with the application of power to the aircraft once it is on the runway to bring the 

aircraft to the speed necessary to become airborne. ‘Landing’ ends when an aircraft leaves the runway or 

comes to a stop on the runway.” 

 

Can you please confirm if in fact this is the responsibility of your office or not?  And if so, please have an appropriate 

person review the attached reports (Statement of Environmental Effects and Noise Report) and provide some 

feedback to Council.  The most contentious issue associated with this development is the noise the aircraft will make 

during taking off, landing and when in flight.   

 

Also, if it is not the responsibility of the Office of Airspace Regulation, please advise who is the regulatory authority 

for this (Council??)?   

 

If your office is the appropriate regulatory authority for this issue could you please also advice on the anticipated 

timing for providing comments to Council.  Council has to provide an assessment report to the Northern Joint 

Regional Planning Panel (JRPP) this week, however the determination meeting for the DA is not until 2 March 

2017.  Council is able to provide the JRPP with additional information prior to the meeting date if this is at all 

possible. 

 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me by either email or phone (direct - 02 6566 3283) if you require any further 

information.  

 

Kind Regards, 
Rachael 
 

Rachael Jeffrey 

Town Planner | Sustainable Environment | Kempsey Shire Council 

 

22 Tozer Street | PO Box 3078 | West Kempsey NSW 2440 

P 02 6566 3200 | E rachael.jeffrey@kempsey.nsw.gov.au | www.kempsey.nsw.gov.au 

 

Please note I work Monday to Thursday only. 
 

For Kempsey Shire Council Records Only: 

Name:   

Company:  Office of Airspace Regulation - CASA 

Address: GPO Box 2005, Canberra ACT 2601  

File:  T6-16-444 

 

 
 
As part of Council’s initiative to reduce paper use we encourage as much correspondence to be sent via email as possible. If you 
believe this is an option that you would like to use, please send your letters to ksc@kempsey.nsw.gov.au 

 
 

 

Attention  

 

This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named above. If you are not the 

intended recipient of this message, you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this message in 

error, please notify Kempsey Shire Council immediately. 



3

 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of 

Kempsey Shire Council and is authorized to do so. 

 

This email has been scanned by Microsoft Forefront Online Protection for Exchange however the sender cannot guarantee that this email or 

any attachment to it is free of computer viruses, malware or other conditions which may damage or interfere with data, hardware or software 

with which it might be used. It is sent on the strict condition that the user carries out and relies on its own procedures for ensuring that its use 

will not interfere with the recipients systems and the recipient assumes all risk of use and absolves the sender of all responsibility for any 

consequence of its use. 
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Rachael Jeffrey

From: ncis@ncis.airservicesaustralia.com

Sent: Monday, 20 February 2017 4:09 PM

To: Rachael Jeffrey

Subject: Noise Complaints and Information Service submission: Case 6917

Attachments: Mrs R Jeffrey 20 February 2017.pdf

Dear Mrs. Rachel Jeffrey 

Please find attached our response to your enquiry to the Noise Complaints and Information Service. 

 

  

Please do not reply to this email as this address does not receive incoming emails. Your reply will not be 

delivered. Should you wish to contact NCIS again, please use our online Noise Complaints, Enquiries and 

Feedback Form: https://complaints.bksv.com/asa 

  

Other contact methods for complaint or enquiry lodgement are set out on our 
website: http://www.airservicesaustralia.com/aircraftnoise/about-making-a-complaint/how-to-make-a-

complaint/ 

  

Yours sincerely 

  

Ruth Jost 

Noise Complaints and Information Service Manager 

Airservices Australia 

Online form: https://complaints.bksv.com/asa 

Telephone: 1800 802 584 (freecall) | Fax: (02) 9556 6641 | Post: PO Box 211, Mascot, 1460 

Web: http://www.airservicesaustralia.com/aircraftnoise/about-making-a-complaint/how-to-make-a-complaint/ 

___________________________________________________________ 

Disclaimer 
The information contained in this document is for information purposes and is indicative only. Aircraft movements and flight paths are affected by variable 
factors such as weather, separation requirements and congestion at relevant airports, and can therefore change without notice. While Airservices Australia 
has taken reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of this information, Airservices Australia makes no warranty or representation that it is current, accurate 
or complete. Information required for operational purposes must be checked against original sources. Contact the relevant section of Airservices Australia for 
more information, or obtain the appropriate Airservices publication. 
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-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Copyright © [2007] 

This work is protected by copyright.  The information contained in any track display may only be used by the party requesting this information (“You”) and not 
by any other person.  You may download, display, print and reproduce this work in unaltered form (retaining this notice) only for your non-commercial, 
personal use or non-commercial use within your organisation.  You may not otherwise reproduce, transmit, publish or communicate this work or any part of it 
by any means.  Commercial use of any part of this work (including use, reproduction, transmission, publication or communication for a commercial purpose, 
or as part of providing a commercial service) is strictly prohibited.  Apart from any other use as permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, all other rights are 
reserved. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

CAUTION: This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained 

in it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please tell us immediately by return e-mail and delete the document. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Airservices Australia does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 

  

 

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 

http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg 

  

  



 

 
  
Mrs R Jeffrey 
By email 
 
 
20 February 2017 
 
 
 
Dear Mrs Jeffrey 
 
I write in relation to your request for Airservices to assess noise impacts from a development application 
for a pilot training school. I regret that there has been a misunderstanding however our records of your 
initial call on 9 February 2017 state that you were advised at that time that this is not a matter for 
Airservices. 
 
I can confirm that it is not the role of Airservices to assess the aircraft noise impacts of new 
developments. The only role Airservices has in relation to development applications is to assess whether 
any proposed new structures may pose an impediment to flight paths, obstruct navigational aids or 
require any change to flight procedures. You have not mentioned that the development application in 
question includes new structures, but if you do require this specific input I can provide you with a contact 
person within Airservices. If this is the case please respond via our online form:  
https://complaints.bksv.com/asa 
 
As you have been advised, if you wish to conduct a noise analysis you will need to engage a private 
acoustic consultant to undertake this work. This type of work is not conducted by Airservices. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Ruth Jost 
National Noise Complaints and Information Service Manager 
Airservices Australia 
Online form: https://complaints.bksv.com/asa 
Telephone: 1800 802 584 (freecall) | Fax: (02) 9556 6641 | Post: PO Box 211 Mascot 1460 
W: http://www.airservicesaustralia.com/aircraftnoise/about-making-a-complaint/how-to-make-a-complaint 

 
___________________________________________________________ 
Disclaimer 
The information contained in this document is for information purposes and is indicative only. Aircraft movements and flight paths are affected 
by variable factors such as weather, separation requirements and congestion at relevant airports, and can therefore change without notice. 
While Airservices Australia has taken reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of this information, Airservices Australia makes no warranty or 
representation that it is current, accurate or complete. Information required for operational purposes must be checked against original sources. 
Contact the relevant section of Airservices Australia for more information, or obtain the appropriate Airservices publication.  
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Copyright © [2007] 
This work is protected by copyright.  The information contained in any track display may only be used by the party requesting this information 
(“You”) and not by any other person.  You may download, display, print and reproduce this work in unaltered form (retaining this notice) only for 
your non-commercial, personal use or non-commercial use within your organisation.  You may not otherwise reproduce, transmit, publish or 
communicate this work or any part of it by any means.  Commercial use of any part of this work (including use, reproduction, transmission, 
publication or communication for a commercial purpose, or as part of providing a commercial service) is strictly prohibited.  Apart from any other 
use as permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, all other rights are reserved. 
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Airservices Australia does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 

Noise Complaints and Information Service 
 

PO Box 211, Mascot  NSW  1460 

t 1800 802 584  
f 02 9556 6751  

www.airservicesaustralia.com 
 

ABN 59 698 720 886 

https://complaints.bksv.com/asa
http://www.airservicesaustralia.com/aircraftnoise/about-making-a-complaint/how-to-make-a-complaint
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Rachael Jeffrey

From: ncis@ncis.airservicesaustralia.com

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2017 3:56 PM

To: Rachael Jeffrey

Subject: [CASE:6917] Other | 6917

Attachments: NCIS Fact Sheet.pdf; 12-039FAC_NCIS-Circuit-training_WEB.PDF

Dear Ms Jeffrey 

  

I am further responding to your enquiry about noise impacts from a development application (DA). I 

understand that Ruth Jost has previously sent you an email and I am following it up with further 

information. 

  

For a review of the DA structures could you please contact Tony Aiezza, Senior Advisor Airport 

Development, Airservices Australia, on 02 6268 4331. 

  

You have also enquired about the complaints process. I have attached the NCIS fact sheet which gives you 

some basic information. As we have no Air Traffic Control tower we have limited ability to provide 

information to complainants regarding issues they might raise with us. Equally we have no tracking 

capabilities in the area – we only have that around major airports such as Sydney and Brisbane – so our 

investigations of any complaints are limited. However we do provide information on such things as circuit 

training – I have attached a fact sheet on circuit training that we often send to complainants for their 

information – and the regulations on required aircraft height over an area. 

  

Where an airport is run by a council we may contact the council to discuss an issue that a complainant 

raises, such as late-night/early-morning circuit training. Being close to the location of the airport means that 

the council may have information on the issue already. Often the council, whether the issue has been raised 

by the NCIS or the complainant direct to them, will look into the matter and take steps to resolve the issue. 

For example, recently we had issues raised by complainants regarding late night circuit training at another 

council-run airport in NSW. We contacted the council and advised them of the issues raised. The council 

took steps to contact the out-of-town flight school to request that the circuits were not conducted after 9pm. 

When this was not successful the council imposed a circuit-training curfew after 9pm. 

  

We can also provide councils with reports on any complainant issues when they are raised. Generally 

reports are sent each month where they have been requested, however we often find that there are no 

complaints for much of the year for smaller airports. Please advise if you would like a report on any 

complainant issues, and also who is the best person at the Council to contact when dealing with any issues 

where we need further information. 
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Should you have any other questions please contact us again.  

  

  

   

Please do not reply to this email as this address does not receive incoming emails. Your reply will 
not be delivered. Should you wish to contact NCIS again, please use our online Noise Complaints, 
Enquiries and Feedback Form: https://complaints.bksv.com/asa 

  

Other contact methods for complaint or enquiry lodgement are set out on our website: 
http://www.airservicesaustralia.com/aircraftnoise/about-making-a-complaint/how-to-make-a-
complaint/ 

  

Yours sincerely 

   

Iona 

  

National Noise Complaints and Information Service Investigator 

Airservices Australia 

Online form: https://complaints.bksv.com/asa 

Telephone: 1800 802 584 (freecall) | Fax: (02) 9556 6641 | Post: PO Box 211 Mascot 1460 

W: http://www.airservicesaustralia.com/aircraftnoise/about-making-a-complaint/how-to-make-a-
complaint 

  

___________________________________________________________ 

Disclaimer 
The information contained in this document is for information purposes and is indicative only. 
Aircraft movements and flight paths are affected by variable factors such as weather, separation 
requirements and congestion at relevant airports, and can therefore change without notice. While 
Airservices Australia has taken reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of this information, 
Airservices Australia makes no warranty or representation that it is current, accurate or complete. 
Information required for operational purposes must be checked against original sources. Contact 
the relevant section of Airservices Australia for more information, or obtain the appropriate 
Airservices publication. 
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-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Copyright © [2007] 

This work is protected by copyright.  The information contained in any track display may only be 
used by the party requesting this information (“You”) and not by any other person.  You may 
download, display, print and reproduce this work in unaltered form (retaining this notice) only for 
your non-commercial, personal use or non-commercial use within your organisation.  You may not 
otherwise reproduce, transmit, publish or communicate this work or any part of it by any 
means.  Commercial use of any part of this work (including use, reproduction, transmission, 
publication or communication for a commercial purpose, or as part of providing a commercial 
service) is strictly prohibited.  Apart from any other use as permitted under the Copyright Act 1968, 
all other rights are reserved. 

  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

CAUTION: This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please tell 
us immediately by return e-mail and delete the document. 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Airservices Australia does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this 
communication is free of errors, virus or interference. 

  

 

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering. 

http://www.mailguard.com.au/mg 
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